


OFFICIAL

Hi 

Just to be clear this request is to
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

Kind regards

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2023 2:08 PM
To:  Operations' < @abf.gov.au>
Cc:  < @abf.gov.au>; Hall, Emily MS @defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Urgent  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 

Many thanks to the team for prioritising this request. 

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

From:  Operations < @abf.gov.au> 
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 If at all
possible grateful if this could  be made available this afternoon.

Happy to discuss further  and grateful in anticipation of your assistance.

Kind regards

Kerrie.

Director Regulatory Affairs and Compliance
Defence Export Controls
Defence Industry Policy Division | Strategy, Policy and Industry Group | Department of Defence

R1-03 | Russell Offices | PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC | ACT 2610
P:  |E: @defence.gov.au

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

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise
the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately.  This email, including
attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright
information.  

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  The Department of Home Affairs,
the ABF and the National Emergency Management Agency respect your privacy and have
obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.  

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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From:
To:
Subject: FW:  from [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 1:01:29 PM

OFFICIAL

Inspector 
 | Customs Enforcement Branch

Customs Compliance, Enforcement and Targeting Division
National Operations | Australian Border Force
P:  | M: 
E: @abf.gov.au

The information in this email has been disclosed by the Department of Home Affairs under Part 6 of the Australian Border Force Act
2015 (Cth). The recipient must not use or further disclose this information except for the purpose for which it was disclosed or as
otherwise required or authorised by law.

OFFICIAL

From:  < @defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 12:35 PM
To:  < @abf.gov.au>
Cc:  < @defence.gov.au>; 
< @defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE:  from [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 

This is request follows on from the conversation between David Nockels and  earlier
this morning but additional details are outline below.

Grateful is you could cc both   cc’d into this email

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
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 11:45 AM
To:  < @abf.gov.au>
Cc:  < @defence.gov.au>; 
< @defence.gov.au>
Subject:  from [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 

Grateful for all your support in pulling  that matches to the ABS published data 
. To cover any additional questions asked would it be possible to have this data from 1

January 2023 to 30 April 2024.

Many thanks

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

Defence FOI 
983/23/24 Document 5







From: Tony SMITH < @abf.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 11:59 AM
To: Nockels, David MR < @defence.gov.au>
Cc: 

 < @abf.gov.au>; John TAYLOR
< @abf.gov.au>; Hall, Emily MS 
< @defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW:  data for Defence re Israel [SEC
Importance: High

Good Afternoon David,

.

s22
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Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only
for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If
you have received this email by mistake, please advise the
sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. 
This email, including attachments, may contain confidential,
sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.  

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this
information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited.  The Department of Home Affairs, the
ABF and the National Emergency Management Agency
respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy
Act 1988.  

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the
originator of this email.
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From:  < @abf.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2024 10:45 AM
To: Hall, Emily MS @defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW:  from [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Hi Emily

Please see below what we sent last night regarding Israel exports between 1 JAN 2023 and 30
APR 2024 under .

.

Additionally, please find below some points I shared with our Deputy this morning regarding
exports to Israel for items post 7 October 2023:

Happy to chat as required.

Cheers,

Superintendent 
Customs Enforcement | Customs Compliance, Enforcement and Targeting

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
E: j @abf.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From:  < @defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 1:33 PM
To:  < @abf.gov.au>
Cc:  < @defence.gov.au>; 
< @defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE:  from [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 

And to reiterate  points from below in regards to the reasoning behind the request:

The reasoning for the data request – 

 We can look to cross check the data 
.

How it will be used – 
 

Defence FOI 
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Let me know if there is anything else you need, and I will try and provide additional information

Kind regards

Assistant Director, Regulatory Affairs and Compliance
Defence Export Controls
(:  *:   @defence.gov.au  

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
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 1:00 PM
To:  < @defence.gov.au>
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
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QUESTION:  What is the government doing about military exports to Israel? 
KEY TALKING POINTS: 
⋅ Australia maintains a robust and thorough export control regime, which requires 

each application to be assessed on its merits in accordance with Australian 
export control legislation.  

⋅ This legislation addresses a range of issues including foreign policy, human 
rights, national security, regional security and Australia’s international 
obligations. This includes Australia’s obligations to regulate conventional arms 
and its components under the Arms Trade Treaty. 

⋅ A permit would be refused if there were an overriding risk that an export would be 
used contrary to Australia’s national interest, including violating human rights.  

⋅ Australia’s export control regime is administered by the Department of Defence 
which grants permits according to strict legislative criteria. 

⋅ The Australian Border Force administers exports controls and has relevant powers 
to ensure the movements of goods occur in accordance with the Customs Act 
1901. 

⋅ The Australian Border Force is responsible for administering imports and exports 
under the Customs Act 1901 and subordinate regulations. 

⋅ Administering imports and exports can be complex work, with goods 
requiring permission typically having a permit issued by the relevant 
Commonwealth regulatory agency. 

⋅ For example, the Department of Defence is responsible for issuing export 
permits for military and dual-use goods and technology listed on the Defence 
and Strategic Goods List. 

⋅ The Australian Border Force has dedicated functions that work across government to 
actively monitor threats to the border posed by a range of goods including military 
grade and dual-use items. 

⋅ These functions assess risk and enforce decisions made by Commonwealth 
regulators including ensuring export permits are valid and holding malign 
actors to account through criminal investigations. 
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